
Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford West Area 
Committee to be held on Wednesday, 22 February 2017 
at 6.00 pm in Committee Room 3 - City Hall, Bradford
Members of the Committee – Councillors

Members: Labour Councillors Alternate Members: Labour Councillors
Ahmed Duffy
Akhtar Arshad Hussain
Amran Imran Hussain
Azam Shabir Hussain
Dunbar Lal
Mohammed Mullaney
Nazir Shabbir
Engel Swallow
Shaheen Thirkill

Notes:
 This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by 

contacting the Agenda contact shown below.

 The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed 
except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered 
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be 
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such 
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes 
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact 
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place. 
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be 
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

 If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the 
officer named at the foot of that agenda item.

Decisions on items marked * are not Executive functions and may not be called in 
under Paragraph 8.7 of Part 3E of the Constitution.

From: To:
Parveen Akhtar
City Solicitor
Agenda Contact: Asad Shah
Phone: 01274 432280
E-Mail: asad.shah@bradford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

mailto:asad.shah@bradford.gov.uk


A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.  ALTERNATE MEMBERS  (Standing Order 34) 

The City Solicitor will report the names of alternate Members who are 
attending the meeting in place of appointed Members.  

2.  DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted 
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure 
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes 
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1) Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in 
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would 
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set 
out in the Code of Conduct.  Disclosable pecuniary interests 
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months 
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget 
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this 
restriction applies to them.  A failure to comply with these 
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992.  

(3) Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not 
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should 
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4) Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council 
Standing Order 44.

3.  INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 

(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution)

Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by 
contacting the person shown after each agenda item.  Certain reports 
and background papers may be restricted.  

2



Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper 
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director 
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.  

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.  

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if 
you wish to appeal.  

(Asad Shah - 01274 432280)

4.  PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution)

To hear questions from electors within the District on any matter this is 
the responsibility of the Committee.  

Questions must be received in writing by the City Solicitor in 
Room 112, City Hall, Bradford, BD1 1HY, by mid-day on Monday 
20 February 2017.

(Asad Shah - 01274 432280)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

5.  ALLOCATION OF COMMUNITY BUILDINGS GRANT FOR 2017-19 

The report of the Strategic Director Place (Document “Z”) outlines the 
recommendations of the Bradford West Area Committee Grants 
Advisory Group for the allocation of Community Buildings Grants 
(CBG) 2017-19, to Voluntary and Community Sector (VCS) 
organisations operating in Bradford West.

Recommended –

(1) That Bradford West Area Committee approves the 
recommendations made by the Grants Advisory Group for 
the allocation of CBG outlined in paragraph 3.1 of this 
report.

(2) Responsibility for the contingency funds in Bradford West 
be delegated to the Area Co-Ordinator in consultation with 
members of the Grant Advisory Group.

(3) That Members of Bradford West Grants Advisory Group be 
thanked for their active participation in the CBG allocation across 
Bradford West and District Wide.

(Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

1 - 8

3



(Bhulla Singh 01274 432597)

6.  ALLOCATION OF THE DISTRICT WIDE COMMUNITY BUILDINGS 
GRANT (CBG) FOR 2017-19 

The report of the Strategic Director Place (Document “AA”) outlines 
the recommendations of the Grants Advisory Group, (made up of the 
five Area Chairpersons) for the allocation of the District Wide 
Community Buildings Grant (CBG) 2017-19.

Recommended –

(1) That Bradford West Area Committee approves the 
recommendations of the Grants Advisory Group (made up 
of Chairpersons of the five Area Committees) for the 
District wide CBG outlined in paragraph 3.1 in Document 
“AA”.

(2) That the five Area Chairpersons reconvene as the Grants 
Advisory Group, within six months,  to determine the 
allocation of  the contingency funds in the District Wide 
CBG.

(3) That the five Area Chairpersons be thanked for their active 
participation in the CBG allocation across Bradford West and 
District Wide.

(Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

(Bhulla Singh 01274 432597)

9 - 14

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER

4



 

1 
 

 

Report of the Strategic Director Place to the meeting of 
Bradford West Area Committee to be held on 
Wednesday 22 February 2017 

Z 
 
 
Subject:   
 
Allocation of Community Buildings Grant for 2017-19 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report outlines the recommendations of the Bradford West Area Committee Grants 
Advisory Group for the allocation of Community Buildings Grants (CBG) 2017-19, to 
Voluntary and Community Sector (VCS) organisations operating in Bradford West. 
 

Steve Hartley 
Director of Place 

Portfolio:   
 Neighbourhoods & Community Safety. 
 
 

Report Contact:  Bhulla Singh 
Phone: (01274) 432597 
E-mail: Bhulla.singh@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Corporate 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5/



 

2 
 

1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report outlines the recommendations of the Bradford West Area Committee 

Grants Advisory Group for the allocation of Community Buildings Grants (CBG) 
2017-19, to Voluntary and Community Sector (VCS) organisations operating in 
Bradford West. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 As part of the budget decision on the 25th February 2016, Bradford Council agreed 

to reduce the discretionary support available to (VCS) organisations. 
 

2.2  In setting the budget for 2016/17 onwards, three specific budget reductions were 
proposed in relation to rental subsidies, business rate relief and community 
development to take effect from 1st April 2017. These were: 
 
a) Remove rent subsidies provided to VCS organisations 
b) Reduce Community Development grants 
c) Remove discretionary business rate relief to not for profit organisations 
Community Centre Core Costs Grants were included with the three proposals as 
requested by the sector during the Council’s budget consultation. 
 

2.3 A review was undertaken of the different types of support given to the VCS and a 
proposal developed. This proposal merges the remaining support available into one 
CBG and devolved the decision making to Area Committees in order to increase 
fairness, transparency and accountability. 
 

2.4 The Review group concluded that the best way forward was to combine all 
remaining resources and establish a single process, based on an extended core 
costs model. 

 
2.5 At the Bradford West Area Committee meeting on 23 November 2016 it was 

resolved that: 
 

(1) That the proposed allocation process for Community Building Grants be 
noted.   

  
(2)   That the Bradford West Area Co-ordinator be requested to organise meetings 

of the Area Committee’s Grant Advisory Group to consider Community 
Building Grant applications for funding from groups within the Bradford West 
Area.  

  
(3)  That the Bradford West Area Co-ordinator be requested to bring a report to the 

Bradford West Area Committee within the 2016-17 municipal year, with 
recommendations from the Grant Advisory Group on how to allocate the 
Community Building Grants funds available.  

 
 

 
 

Page 2



 

3 
 

3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 On 26 January 2017, Bradford West Grants Advisory Group met to discuss the 

CBG Expressions of Interest (EOI) submitted from across the Bradford West 
constituency.  After full consideration of all the (EOI) the recommendations from the 
Bradford West Grants Advisory Group were as follows:- 

 
Name of Organisation Requested 

2017-2018 
 
 

£ 

Requested 
2018-2019 

 
 

£ 

GAG 
Recommendation 

2017-18 
 

£ 

GAG 
Recommendation 

2018-19 
(subject to 

funding) 
£ 

Action for Business Ltd £36,253 0 £5,500 0 
Artworks Creative Communities £3,700.00 

 
£3,700.00 

 
£0 0 

Attock Community Association £16,682.22 £16,682.22 £7,000 £7,000 
Bangladesh Youth 
Organisation 

£5,680.96 £5,680.96 £5,000 £5,000 

BEAP Community Partnership 
(Cornwall Rd) 

£5,790.00 
 

£5,790.00 
 

£4,390 £4,390 

BEA Community Partnership 
(Shapla Hall) 

£1,850.00 
 

£1,850.00 
 

£0 £0 

Café West Healthy Living 
Centre 

£10,652.00 
 

£10,652.00 
 

£9,000 £9,000 

Frizinghall Community Centre £9,400.00 £9,400.00 £5,400 £5,400  
Girlington Community 
Association 

£35,064.00 
 

£35,064.00 
 

£17,500 £17,500 

Grange Interlink £34,000.00 £34,000.00 £22,000 £22,000 
Heaton Community Centre £5,100.00 £5,100.00 £3,000 £3,000 
Khidmat Centre £22,525.00 

 
£22,525.00 

 
£0 £0 

Lower Grange Community 
Association 

£9,500.00 
 

£9,500.00 
 

£8,900 £8,900 

Manningham Project £9,884.00 £9,884.00 £7,000 £7,000 
Millan  Project £7,741.00 £7,741.00 £5,000 £5,000 
Pakistan & Worldwide 
Community Link Ltd 

£15,905.00 
 

£15,905.00 
 

£0 £0 

Sandy Lane Cricket Club £1,802.40 £1,802.40 £0 £0 
St Francis Village Hall £1,350.00 £1,350.00 0 £0 
Thornton & Allerton Community 
Association  

£21,000.00 
 

£21,000.00 
 

£15,000 £15,000 

Contingency £0.00 £0.00 £8,110 £13,610 
TOTAL £253,880 £217,627 £122,800 £122,800 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



 

4 
 

3.2 The table below shows (by Ward) the level of CBG funding requested per year by VCS 
organisation operating in Bradford West and the total recommended by the Bradford 
West GAG. 

 
Wards Requested  

17-18 
Requested  
18-19 

Recommended  
17-18 

Recommended  
18-19 

City £76,907.22 £76,907.22 £29,000 £29,000 
C&FWG £9,500 £9,500 £8,900 £8,900 
Heaton £9,400 £9,400 £5,400 £5,400 
Manningham £83,104 £46,851 £26,890 £21,390 
Thornton & 
Allerton 

£34,804.40 £34,804.40 £24,000 £24,000 

Toller £40,164 £40,164 £20,500 £20,500 
Contingency 0 0 £8,110 £13,610 
TOTAL £253,880 £217,627 £122,800 £122,800 

 
3.3 In making their recommendations, Bradford West Grants Advisory Group requested 

that the organisations listed below meet the following conditions:-  
   

• Action for Business Ltd –    The organisations explores options of    
becoming a registered Charity within the 1st 
quarter of 17-18.      
 

• Attock C.A   - looks to renegotiate its rental agreement with  
Bradford Trident. 
 

• Frizinghall C.C - The organisation explores options of    
                                              becoming a registered Charity within the 1st      
    quarter of 17-18. 

Makes changes to it Governing document as 
advised by VOSO. 
Holds an open and transparent AGM and 
ensures that women are represented on its 
Management Committee. 
 

• Millan Centre -  Organisation to ensure that the Centre is 
    accessible to new members of the community 

 
3.2 For those groups that have been successful or unsuccessful in this process, 

support will be available from Bradford Council for Voluntary Service (BCVS) 
through one of the Voluntary Organisation Support Officers (VOSO). An additional 
VOSO will be employed for 12 months to help and assist VCS organisations with 
their funding application, Governance arrangements, training etc. 

 
3.3 It is also the intention of the Council to set up a workshop in each constituency that 

will offer advice and support with fundraising to mitigate the loss of funding. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

5 
 

4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 The amount of funding available per annum for the Bradford West area was 

£122,800 for 2017-18 and £122,800 for 2018-19 (the second year being subject to 
funding being available). 

 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
5.1 Non-specific. 
 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
6.1 This work relates directly to the Local Government Act 2000 and to the Duty of 

Well-being placed upon the Council to promote and improve the well-being of the 
District. 

 
6.2 Under the Councils Constitution at Article 12, the Executive can delegate/devolve 

the discharge of functions to Area Committees.  In discharging these functions, all 
decisions made must be in accordance with policies, strategies, plans or criteria 
agreed by the Council or Executive and within the approved budget. 

 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY 
 
7.1.1 The progressive distribution of grants to Areas with higher level needs will aid the 

development of initiatives which reduce inequalities.   
 

7.1.2 Priorities supported will promote fairness and inclusion while supporting Bradford 
West Area Committee’s commitment to equal opportunities for all, including those 
protected characteristics identified within the Equalities Act 2010. 

 
7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.2.1 Resources available to Bradford West Area Committee, described in this report, 

and used to support the Bradford West Area Ward Plans and will directly support 
the delivery of the District’s Plan and promote and contribute to the People Can 
Make a difference approach. 

 
7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 
7.3.1 Actions to assist in identifying the greenhouse gas impacts of potential projects to 

be funded through this budget will be undertaken. These will include a 
consideration of, for example, energy efficiency opportunities in purchasing new 
equipment or refurbishing or modifying buildings. 

 
 
7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.4.1 None. 

Page 5



 

6 
 

 
7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
7.5.1 None. 
 
7.6 TRADE UNION 
 
7.6.1 There are no implications related to Trade Unions arising from this report. 
 
7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.7.1 The activity outlined in this report affects the whole district and all organisations 

which currently receive buildings related support in Bradford West.  The creation 
and devolution of the Community Building Fund to Area Committees will establish a 
more tailored provision and more accountability at a ward level. 

 
7.8 WARD PLAN IMPLICATIONS  
 
7.8.1 The activities outlined in this report contribute to priorities within the Bradford West 

Ward Plans. 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 
8.1 None. 
 
9. OPTIONS 
 
9.1     Bradford West Area Committee adopts the recommendations outlined in this report. 
 
9.2     Bradford West Committee adopts the recommendations outlined in this report, with 

amendments. 
 
9.3    Bradford West Committee decides not to accept the recommendations outlined in 

this report. 
 
10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 That Bradford West Area Committee approves the recommendations made by the 

Grants Advisory Group for the allocation of CBG outlined in paragraph 3.1 of this 
report. 

 
10.2 Responsibility for the contingency funds in Bradford West be delegated to the Area 

Co-Ordinator in consultation with members of the Grant Advisory Group. 
 
10.5 That Members of Bradford West Grants Advisory Group be thanked for their active 

participation in the CBG allocation across Bradford West and District Wide.  
 
11. APPENDICES 
 
11.1 None. 

Page 6



 

7 
 

 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
12.1 The Allocation of Community Buildings Grants (Extended Community Centre Core 

Costs), Document R, Bradford West Area Committee, 23 November 2016. 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

 

Report of the Strategic Director Place to the meeting of 
Bradford West Area Committee to be held on Wednesday 
22 February 2017 

AA 
 
 
Subject:   
 
ALLOCATION OF THE DISTRICT WIDE COMMUNITY BUILDINGS GRANT (CBG) FOR 
2017-19. 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report outlines the recommendations of the Grants Advisory Group, (made up of the five 
Area Chairpersons) for the allocation of the District Wide CBG 2017-19.  
 

Steve Hartley 
Director of Place 

Portfolio:  
  
 Neighbourhoods & Community Safety. 
 
 

Report Contact:  Bhulla Singh 
Phone: (01274) 432597 
E-mail: Bhulla.singh@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Corporate 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6/



 

2 
 

1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report outlines the recommendations of the Grants Advisory Group, (made up of 

the five Area Chairpersons) for the allocation of the District Wide CBG 2017-19.  
  
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 As part of the budget decision on the 25th February 2016, Bradford Council agreed 

to reduce the discretionary support available to Voluntary and Community Sector 
(VCS) organisations. 
 

2.2  In setting the budget for 2016/17 onwards, three specific budget reductions were 
proposed in relation to rental subsidies, business rate relief and community 
development to take effect from 1st April 2017. These were: 
 
a) Remove rent subsidies provided to VCS organisations 
b) Reduce Community Development grants 
c) Remove discretionary business rate relief to not for profit organisations 
Community Centre Core Costs Grants were included with the three proposals as 
requested by the sector during the Council’s budget consultation. 
 

2.3 A review was undertaken of the different types of support given to the VCS and a 
proposal developed. This proposal merged the remaining support available into one 
Community Building Grant (CBG) and devolved the decision making to Area 
Committees in order to increase fairness, transparency and accountability. 
 

2.4 The Review group concluded that the best way forward was to combine all remaining 
resources and establish a single process, based on an extended core costs model. 

 
2.5 Bradford West Area Committee considered a report at its meeting on 23rd November 

2016, which mentioned that, “a ring-fenced allocation will be made available to 
support organisations supporting District Wide activity and community of interest 
groups.  This will be allocated by Bradford West Area Committee as several district 
wide organisations are based in the city centre (Bradford West)”. 

 
2.5 At the Bradford West Area Committee meeting on 23 November 2016 it was resolved 

that:- 
 

(1) That the proposed allocation process for Community Building Grants be noted.   
  
(2)   That the Bradford West Area Co-ordinator be requested to organise meetings of 

the Area Committee’s Grant Advisory Group to consider Community Building 
Grant applications for funding from groups within the Bradford West Area.  

  
(3)  That the Bradford West Area Co-ordinator be requested to bring a report to the 

Bradford West Area Committee within the 2016-17 municipal year, with 
recommendations from the Grant Advisory Group on how to allocate the 
Community Building Grants funds available.  

 
 

Page 10



 

3 
 

 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 On 23 January 2017, the Grants Advisory Group, made up of the five Chairpersons’ of 

the Area Committees met to discuss the CBG Expressions of Interest (EOI) submitted 
from District Wide organisations.  After full consideration of all the EOI the 
recommendations from the Chairs Grants Advisory Group were as follows:- 

 
Name Requested 

 
2017-2018 

 
£ 

 

Requested 
 

2018-2019 
 

£ 
 

GAG 
recommendation 

2017-18 
 

£ 
 

GAG 
Recommendation 

2018-19 
(subject to 

funding) 
£ 

Manningham Mills Sports & 
Community Association 

£10,000 £10,000 £8,800 £8,800 

Safety First Community 
Training Centre  

£3,931.65 
 

£3,931.65 
 £1,322 £1,322 

The School Of Rock & Media 
Ltd 

£3,200.00 
 

£3,200.00 
 £0 £0 

NEESIE 
£4,742.00 

 
£4,742.00 

 £0 £0 
Bradford Community 
Broadcasting 

£21,000 £21,000 
£21,000 £21,000 

Airedale Boat Club £1,842 £1,842 £1,842 £1,842 
Equity Partnership £4,000 £4,000 £4,000 £4,000 
Sconce Camp Site (Aire 
Valley Scouts) 

£8,371 £8,371 
£1,500 £1,500 

Contingency 0 0 £7,536 £7,536 
TOTAL £57,087 £57,087 £46,000  £46,000 

 
3.2 For those groups that have been successful or unsuccessful in this process, support 

will be available from Bradford Council for Voluntary Service (BCVS) through one of 
the Voluntary Organisation Support Officers (VOSO). An additional VOSO will be 
employed for 12 months to help and assist VCS organisations with their funding 
application, Governance arrangements, training etc. 

 
3.3 It is also the intention of the Council to set up a workshop in each constituency that 

will offer advice and support with fundraising to mitigate the loss of funding. 
 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 The amount of funding available per annum for District Wide organisations was 

£46,000 for 2017-18 and £46,000 for 2018-19 (the second year being subject to 
funding being available). 

 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
5.1 Non-specific. 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

4 
 

6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
6.1 This work relates directly to the Local Government Act 2000 and to the Duty of Well-

being placed upon the Council to promote and improve the well-being of the District. 
 
6.2 Under the Councils Constitution at Article 12, the Executive can delegate/devolve the 

discharge of functions to Area Committees.  In discharging these functions, all 
decisions made must be in accordance with policies, strategies, plans or criteria 
agreed by the Council or Executive and within the approved budget. 

 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY 
 
7.1.1 The progressive distribution of grants to Areas with higher level needs will aid the 

development of initiatives which reduce inequalities.   
 

7.1.2 Priorities supported will promote fairness and inclusion while supporting Bradford 
West Area Committee’s commitment to equal opportunities for all, including those 
protected characteristics identified within the Equalities Act 2010. 

 
7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.2.1 Resources available to Bradford West Area Committee, described in this report, and 

used to support the Ward Plans and will directly support the delivery of the District’s 
Plan and promote and contribute to the People Can Make a difference approach. 

 
7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 
7.3.1 Actions to assist in identifying the greenhouse gas impacts of potential projects to be 

funded through this budget will be undertaken. These will include a consideration of, 
for example, energy efficiency opportunities in purchasing new equipment or 
refurbishing or modifying buildings. 

 
7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.4.1 None. 
 
7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
7.5.1 None. 
 
7.6 TRADE UNION 
 
7.6.1 There are no implications related to Trade Unions arising from this report. 
 
7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.7.1 The activity outlined in this report affects the whole district and all organisations which 

currently receive buildings related support. The creation and devolution of the 

Page 12



 

5 
 

Community Building Fund to Area Committees will establish a more tailored provision 
and more accountability at a ward level. 

 
7.8 WARD PLAN IMPLICATIONS  
 
7.8.1 The activities outlined in this report contribute to priorities within the Ward Plans. 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 
8.1 None. 
 
9. OPTIONS 
 
9.1     Bradford West Area Committee adopts the recommendations outlined in this report. 
 
9.2     Bradford West Committee adopts the recommendations outlined in this report, with 

amendments. 
 
9.3    Bradford West Committee decides not to accept the recommendations outlined in this 

report. 
 
10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 That Bradford West Area Committee approves the recommendations of the Grants 

Advisory Group (made up of Chairpersons of the five Area Committees) for the District 
wide CBG outlined in paragraph 3.1 of this report. 

 
10.2  That the five Area Chairpersons reconvene as the Grants Advisory Group, within six 

months,  to determine the allocation of  the contingency funds in the District Wide 
CBG. 

 
10.5 That the five Area Chairpersons be thanked for their active participation in the CBG 

allocation across Bradford West and District Wide.  
 
11. APPENDICES 
 
11.1 None. 
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
12.1 The Allocation of Community Buildings Grants (Extended Community Centre Core 

Costs), Document R, Bradford West Area Committee, 23 November 2016. 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 ALLOCATION OF COMMUNITY BUILDINGS GRANT FOR 2017-19
	6 ALLOCATION OF THE DISTRICT WIDE COMMUNITY BUILDINGS GRANT (CBG) FOR 2017-19

